ALLOWAY TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE

The Regular Meeting of the Alloway Township Committee met in the Auditorium of the Municipal Building on June 24, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. Mayor P. Ed McKelvey presided. Mayor McKelvey called the meeting to order and stated that the meeting was transmitted to the Township designated newspapers in accordance with Public Law 1975, Chapter 231. He led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Reverend Pastor Mike Eggenburg, Alloway Baptist Church, opened the meeting in prayer.

Roll Call - Present: Angelus, Leady, McKelvey Acting Municipal Clerk, Brittany Vanaman was also in attendance.

At 6:03 p.m. On motion by Leady, seconded by Angelus, the Regular meeting of the Township Committee was recessed and the Regular quarterly Board of Health meeting was opened. Vote: All in favor

At 6:07 p.m. On motion by Angelus, seconded by Leady, the Regular quarterly Board of Health meeting was adjourned and the Regular meeting of the Township Committee was reopened. Vote: All in favor

MINUTES

Minutes of the following meetings were reviewed by the Committee. Motion was made by Leady, seconded by McKelvey, to dispense with the reading of and approve the minutes. May 13, 2024 - Finance May 16, 2024 – Regular

Roll Call: Angelus -yes, Leady- yes, McKelvey-yes Motion carried

BILLS

On motion by Angelus, seconded by Leady, the attached Bill List was approved by the Finance Committee on June 24, 2024 and was ordered paid.

Roll Call: Angelus-yes, Leady-yes, McKelvey-yes Motion carried

PUBLIC SESSION

Mayor McKelvey asked for a motion to open Public Session and anyone wishing to speak, state their name and where they reside, and briefly in three (3) minutes or less state your comments to the Township Committee.

On motion by Angelus, seconded by Leady, Public Session was opened. Vote: All in favor

Eddie Sultonel – Cobbs Mill Rd- Mr. Sultonel introduced himself to the Committee and those in attendance.

Mayor McKelvey seeing no one wishing to speak asked for a motion to close the Public Session. On motion by Angelus seconded by Leady, Public Session was closed. Vote: All in favor

A motion was made by Committeeman Leady and seconded by Angelus to vote by Consent Agenda on Resolutions No. 24-70 to 24-79.

Roll Call: Angelus-yes, Leady-yes, McKelvey-yes Motion carried

RESOLUTIONS:

- 24-70: Authorizing Shared Service Agreement Between the Township of Alloway and the County of Salem to Provide Equipment, Labor, and Services.
- 24-71: Requesting Approval of Items of Revenue and Appropriations NJSA 40A:4-87
- 24-72: Renewing Alcoholic Beverage Club License to Alloway Township Vets Assoc.
- 24-73: Renewing Alcoholic Beverage Plenary Retail Consumption License to Dirty Jersey Tavern, LLC.

ALLOWAY TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE

- 24-74: Approve Fishing Tournament Application from White Pines Sportsman. Tournament Date: June 16, 2024 from 5:30am -12:00pm
- 24-75: Requesting Salem County Engineer to Consider Repainting and Extending No-Passing Zone Lines on County Road #603 (Alloway-Woodstown Road) Located Within the Township of Alloway.
- 24-76: Authorizing the Refund of Overpayment of Second Quarter 2024 Taxes for Total Disabled Veteran Block 23, Lot 28 (Fox, Gregory S.)
- 24-77: Authorizing the Cancellation of a Portion of Second Quarter 2024 Taxes for Total Disabled Veteran Blok 100, Lot 2.23 (Sinou, Andre)
- **24-78:** Authorizing the Cancellation and Refund of a Portion of Second Quarter 2024 Taxes for Total Disabled Veteran Block 23. Lot 23 (Lehman, Willard Harold)
- 24-79: Approval to Submit a Grant Application and Execute a grant Contract with the New Jersey Department of Transportation for Wistar's Mill Road Resurfacing Section II

A motion was made by Leady and seconded by Angelus to adopt by Consent Agenda Resolutions No. 24-70 to 24-79.

Roll Call: Angelus-yes, Leady-yes, McKelvey-yes Motion carried

ACKNOWLEDGING FY 2023 ANNUAL CLEAN COMMUNITIES STATISTICAL REPORT SUBMITTED BY THE TOWNSHIPS CLEAN COMMUNITIES' COORDINATOR

On motion by Angelus, seconded by Leady, the 2023 Clean Communities Report was accepted. Vote: All in favor

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Committeeman Angelus:

- Planning Board no meeting for the month of June
- ➤ Environmental no meeting for the month of June

Deputy Mayor Leady:

- Steering Committee no meeting for the month of June
- > Agricultural Committee- no meeting for the month of June
- Public Works- continue to work on Road prep for Oil and Stone maintenance. Continue mowing routines, and sewer maintenance. The new Public Works building was finalized, and will be used for equipment storage.

MAYOR'S REPORT

Mayor McKelvey had a meeting with SJTPO, the most significant update are the traffic studies that are now required from Salem County before installing a four-way stop.

<u>ANNOUNCEMENTS</u>

Mayor McKelvey made the following announcements:

Municipal Building Offices will be closed Thursday, July 4th 2024 & August 15th -16th 2024.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Committee, on motion by Leady, seconded by Angelus, meeting was adjourned at 6:18 p.m. Vote: All in favor

Respectfully submitted,

Brittany Vanaman, Acting Municipal Clerk